These charges are only allegations which
may be contested by the licensee in an

Administrative hearing,



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

IN THE MATTER STATEMENT
OF OF
CHARGES
BRADY B. SIMPKINS, P.A.

Brady B. Simpkins, P.A., the Respondent, was authorized to perform medical
services as a physician assistant under the supervision of and within the scope of
practice of a supervising physician in New York State, on or about July 24, 2013, and

issued License No. 016765 by the New York State Education Department.

" FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

April 14, 2016, at Headguarters, Fort Drum, New York, Respondent was arraigned and
charged with violating the federal Uniform Code of Military Justice (“"UCMJ"), Articles 120
and 93, by committing unconsented sexual contact upon, and mailtreatment of, another
service member (10 U.S.C. §920 Art. 120, and 10 U.5.C. §893 Art. 93). Respondent was
adjudged guilty on April 15, 2016, and on or about November 18, 2016, Respondent was

u At a U.S. Department of the Army General Court-Martial, convened on or about

sentenced to a 12 month confinement, and to be dismissed from the service.
SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES
CRIMINAL CONVICTION (Federal)

Respondent is charged with commiiting professional misconduct as defined in N.Y.
Educ. Law § 6530(9)(a)(ii) by having been convicted of committing an act constituting a

crime under federal law as alleged in the facts of the following:

I
1. Paragraph A.
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